
From: Dahlgren, Joan
Sent: 6/18/2014 4:24:52 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Bond Offering Cube/Paperweight

Thanks, Brian. I’ll pass it on to the Commissioner.

Joan Dahlgren

Administrative Assistant to

Commissioner Michel Florio

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-1840

jbd@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 4:11 PM
Try Dahlnrpn .Inan______
qc Redacted
Subject: RE: Bond Offering Cube/Paperweight

Joan - as I understand it and the rules, these things in the past have been declared to 
have no monetary value at all. We don’t even report them as gifts. I’ve cc’d|Redacted 
Redacte 10f our political compliance department just in case he wants to add anything 
else.

From: Dahlgren, Joan fmailto:ioan.dahtaren@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 4:07 PM

SB GT&S 0507098

mailto:jbd@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:ioan.dahtaren@cpuc.ca.qov1


To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Bond Offering Cube/Paperweight

Dear Brian,

Commissioner Florio wanted me to send his congratulations and thanks regarding the 
paperweight you sent him commemorating PG&E’s bond offering. However, as you’re 
probably well aware, the Commissioner is subject to very stringent gift reporting regulations, 
so our office needs to find out the paper weight’s value. Can someone from your office please 
provide us with its cost so that we’re on the right side of the gift reporting requirements? 
Thanks for your help.

Sincerely,

Joan Dahlgren

Administrative Assistant to

Commissioner Michel Florio

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-1840

ibdKcbcDuc.ca.aov

PG&E is committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , . ,
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/gbout/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/
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